



2016 buildingSMART Standards Summit

Jeju, Korea

Conference Overview

Sunday 25-Sep	Monday 26-Sep	Tuesday 27-Sep	Wednesday 28-Sep	Thursday 29-Sep	Friday 30-Sep
Arrival and welcome	Standards Summit buildingSMART International & buildingSMART Korea			Travel	
Venue: Booyoung Hotel, Jeju					
					Industry day bS Korea
					Government Workshop (invitation only)
					Venue: Seoul



2016 buildingSMART Standards Summit
Jeju, Korea
Monday, September 26

	<i>Building Room</i>	<i>Infrastructure Room</i>	<i>Technical Room</i>	<i>Product Room</i>	<i>Regulatory Room</i>	<i>bSI General</i>	
	Registration						
09:00	bSI Building Committee (invitation only)	bSI Infrastructure Committee (invitation only)	bSI Technical Committee (invitation only)	bSI Product Committee (invitation only)	bSI Regulatory Committee (invitation only)		Session 1
10:00							
11:00							
	Break						
12:00	<i>BR1</i> BIM Guidelines	<i>IR1</i> InfraRoom Opening Plenary		<i>PR1</i> Product Room Opening Plenary			Session 2
13:00	Registration & Lunch						
14:00	bSI Summit Opening Plenary						Session 3
15:00							
16:00							
	Break						
17:00	Standards Committee						Session 4
18:00	Break						
19:00	bSI Dinner						
20:00							



2016 buildingSMART Standards Summit
Jeju, Korea
Thursday, September 29

	<i>Building Room</i>	<i>Infrastructure Room</i>	<i>Technical Room</i>	<i>Product Room</i>	<i>Regulatory Room</i>	<i>bSI General</i>	
09:00	bSI Summit Closing Plenary						Session 1
10:00							Session 2
11:00							
12:00	Lunch						
13:00							
14:00							



2016 buildingSMART Standards Summit

Jeju, Korea

Meeting Descriptions

This list gives a brief description of the content of each working session to help you make your attendance selection. If you require more information please contact the relevant named person.

Attendees may wish to contact the people listed below to ascertain whether a particular meeting is relevant for Technical or User disciplines.

Building Room meetings - for further information contact Jan Karlshøj <jan.karlshøj@gravicon.dk>

- BR1 Status on the international BIM guide project.
- BR2 Status on Information Delivery Manual Configuration project.
- BR3 Practical use of buildingSMART standards.presentation of the BIM Maturity Model
- BR4 Joint session between the Building and Technical Rooms on BIM Collaboration Format (BCF)
- BR5 Joint session between the Building, Regulatory and Technical Rooms on Linked Data
- BR6 Proposal for Micro Model View Definitions
- BR7 Proposal for FM, Energy and Annotation Model View Definitions
- BR8 Status on the Model Setup Information Delivery Manual project and the proposal for a Model View Definition for 5D

Infrastructure Room meetings - for further information contact Christophe Castaing <christophe.castaing@egis.fr>

- IR1 Open Plenary session, including updates on key Room activities
- IR2 Presentation of latest outcomes of IFC-Infra Overall Architecture project, including feedback and discussion
- IR3 Presenting update on project progress and Asset managers requirements report
- IR4 Live Expert Panel to review project progress and deliverables
- IR5 Regional Deployment Pilot team presentations and discussion
- IR6 Presentation of Publically Available Specifications by CRBIM and KICT
- IR7 Review progress to the establishment of a bSI project for Roads and Railways, including identification of Project Modules
- IR8 Present the value of a Linked Data Approach for buildingSMART standards through a demonstrator
- IR9 Presentation of updated Project Proposal and technical presentation
- IR10 Discussions about how the bsDD can support Infra extensions, with particular reference to the French IFC Bridge project
- IR11 This is a working session for the InfraRoom community where we will identify an agreed Work Plan for 2017
- IR12 Final Plenary session to agree InfraRoom Resolutions and Workplan for 2017

Technical Room meetings - for further information contact Leif Granholm <leif.granholm@trimble.com>

- TR1 Includes discussion of coins, bcf, multicontainer, imodels
- TR2 P4 Project Review - IFC in bSDD and integration of IFC.doc and bSDD review and discussion of status and needs to meet requirements
- TR3 Joint session between the Building and Technical Rooms on BIM Collaboration Format (BCF)
- TR4 Joint session between the Building, Regulatory and Technical Rooms on Linked Data
- TR5 Overall status of the ifcOWL ontology and presentation of the MVD white paper developed by the LDWG

Product Room meetings - for further information contact Roger Grant <rgrant@nibs.org>

- PR1 Opening Plenary - Review active projects in Room and by Member and Regional Organizations
- PR2 Overview of terminology tools available to Product Room members especially the buildingSMART Data Dictionary
- PR3 P4 Project Review - IFC in bSDD and integration of IFC.doc and bSDD review and discussion of status and needs to meet requirements
- PR4 Continued review of terminology tools and content creation and management guidelines using the bSDD for content creation and management
- PR5 Discussion of uses of IFC/IDM-MVD/bSDD/Linked Data together, use on projects and support required. *Joint Session with Technical Room*
- PR6 New Projects - Product Data Templates WG Status and Working Session
- PR7 New Projects - Classification WG Status and Working Session
- PR8 Participate in review of FHWA Bridge MVD presentation and discuss creation of bridge terminology library *Joint Session with InfraRoom / IFCBridge*
- PR9 Continuing discussions on how to integrate and deploy bSDD within bSI and to end users. *Joint Session with bSDD Task Team*
- PR10 Product Room Technical and bSDD Working Groups Joint session to address technical and implementation issues and closing plenary of Product Room

Regulatory Room meetings - for further information contact Øivind Rooth <oivind.rooth@dibk.no>

- RR1 Overview presentation of group and activity. Adoption of the letter
- RR2 Regulatory process review
- RR3 Compliance checking (1) Interoperability report
- RR4 Open linked data. Joint session with other Rooms
- RR5 Compliance checking (2) recommendations debate
- RR6 Resolutions

bSI General meetings - for further information contact Richard Kelly <richard.kelly@buildingsmart.org>

- bG1 Review of SAC Task 1. "Marketing the IFC"
- bG2 International User Group meeting
- bG3 IFC Strategy development. Particularly for members of the SCE and SCTE
- bG4 The buildingSMART Individual Certification programme is an international initiative to certify professionals for openBIM competency.
- bG5 Review of SAC Task 2. (To be confirmed whether this meeting will be attended)

Construction Room meetings - for further information contact Ken Endo<endouk@kajima.com>

- CR1 Opening Plenary - Introduction of Construction Room(Vision & Mission), Case study of Construction BIM from Japan Chapter
- CR2 Case study of Construction BIM from Japan Chapter
- CR3 Case study of Construction BIM from Korea Chapter
- CR4 Case study of Construction BIM from European Chapters
- CR5 Topic of Construction BIM & building automation
- CR6 Vendor Session (Doalltech, Korea: Collaboration and Communication Platform)

Airport Room - for further information contact Alex Worp, Rob Roef, Richard Kelly <airport@buildingsmart.org>

- AR1 Introduction from Schiphol and the need for open BIM.
- AR2 Introduction to the buildingSMART business model, and open discussion
- AR3 Continued open discussion of airport requirements and development of Room preliminary road map